

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: MN House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: 2:30pmDIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: Speaker Steve SwiggumSIDE: APAGE: 1DATE: 4-15-99 44th day

REVOLUTIONS:

2:35 000800410140018802050443044604970565* 067506000700078508150973101010821181~~1203~~1545135314351507158016402:55 167017151840

LOG:

Call to OrderPrayer by the ChaplainChaplain for todayPledge of AllegianceClerk takes the rollA quorum is presentClerk reads the journal of the preceding dayComparison Reports - Motions PrevailReports of Standing Committees - Reports adoptedSecond Reading of House FilesSecond Reading of Senate FilesMessages from the Senate :Rep Fuller - HF 621Rep Skoglund asks Rep Fuller to yieldRep Boudreau moves HF 1568Rep Boudreau describes HF 1568~ Motion prevails ~15th Reading of Senate Files~~Rep Boudreau~~HF 2390Rep McElroyRep LeightonRep asks McElroy to yieldRep Leighton and Rep McElroyRep PawlentyRep Leighton - point of orderRep McElroyRep Abrams

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: MN House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: Speaker Steve SviggusSIDE: A and BPAGE: 2DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

3:00 19302245230323182400247925223:13 26762788283229052924295030043043312232333270330033683:30 34563500*SIDE B 3601*3597357535353515

CMTETAPE.LOG

LOG:

Rep McElroy~ Moves to amend ~ "A43" ~~ Motion prevails ~Rep Boudreau moves A119Rep Dawkins asks Rep Boudreau to yieldRep ~~Gent~~ LindnerRep Winter asks Rep Boudreau to yieldRep Winter and Rep Boudreau continue back and forthRep McElroyRep McCollumRep Boudreau yields and requests a roll callRep McCollumRep McElroyRep McCollumRep Wegman asks Rep Boudreau to yieldRep WinterClerk takes the rollClerk closes the roll: 76 yeas, 56 naysRep Rukavina requests a roll call and describes
Amendment 0520Rep McElroyRep RukavinaRep McElroy asks Rep Rukavina to yieldRep McElroy states point of orderRep Rukavina~ Moves to delete line 10Clerk takes the roll

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1COMMITTEE: MM House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 815+CHAIR: Speaker Steve SviggumSIDE: BPAGE: 3DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3470

Clerk closes the roll: 56 yeas, 74 nays.

3455

~ Amendment 0520 is not adopted ~

3442

Rep Mahoney moves Amendment 441, and requests a roll call, and describes his amendment

3329

Rep McElroy

3224

Rep Bakke

3:45 2493

Rep Dorn

2912

Clerk takes the roll

2860

Clerk closes the roll: 64 yeas, 69 nays

~ Amendment A41 is not adopted ~

2835

Rep Rukavina et al moves amendment A18

2813

Rep McElroy states point of order

2769

Rep Rukavina - p 39

2711

Rep Trimble - advice

2654

Rep Leighton - advice

2540

CHAIR - point of order well taken

2515

Rep Rukavina appeals the point of order and requests roll call

2305

Clerk takes the roll

~~2200~~

Clerk closes the roll: 120 yeas, 9 nays

2255

Rep Pawlenty moves that absent members be brought in

2196

- appeal be laid on the table

2175

Roll ~~call~~: 70 yeas, 64 nays

~ Appeal is laid on the table ~

2030

Rep Marko

1915

Rep Trimble moves Amendment A42 and requests a roll call vote and moves to lift call of the house

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1 and 2COMMITTEE: MN House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: Speaker Steve Swiggum
(Rep Abrams)SIDE: B and APAGE: 4DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

4:05 1880

Rep Trimble asks Rep Bishop to yield

1806

Rep Trimble and Rep Bishop Band A

1645

Rep McElroy - Point of Order

1615

Rep Trimble - Advice

1492

Rep McElroy - Advice

1366

Rep Pevogh - Advice

1144

Speaker (Abrams) - Ruling 4.03 Refer to body

1060

Rep Trimble - R

0709

Rep McElroy

4:23 0616

Rep Solberg

0345

Clerk closes the roll: 71 years, 63 days

0342

~ Point of Order is well taken ~

0305

Rep Clark - Amendment A26

0291

Rep Stang - point of order

0188

Rep Clark

* TAPE 2 *

0000

Rep Clark (cont'd)

0074

Rep Lightorn

0200

CHAIR - point of order well taken

0227

Rep Clark - appeal

0343

Members vote on appeal

0400

~ Ruling of the chair is sustained ~

4:35 0445

Rep Tomassoni requests a roll call and describes

Amendment 0519

1008

Rep Anderson

1150

Rep Haasbump

1314

Rep McElroy

1508

Rep Kielkucki

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE:

2

COMMITTEE:

MN House of Representatives

START TIME:

~

DIVISION/SUBC:

81st Session

CHAIR:

Speaker Steve Driegem

SIDE:

A

PAGE:

5

DATE:

4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

4:48

1640

1985

2300

2455

2600

5:12

2997

3240

3268

3593

3564

3540

5:30

3232

3071

2970

2950

2749

2696

2656

2639

2631

2612

5:45

2418

2360

2289

2233

2202

2195

2184

LOG:

Rep Kielkucki

Rep Solberg

H cont'd

Rep Erickson

Rep Bakk

Rep Rukavina

Rep Erhardt

Rep Rukavina

Pawlenty

Rukavina

Pawlenty, exchange

Rukavina

Kielkucki

Kielkucki, exchange

McElroy

Tomassoni

clerk takes roll

clerk closes roll

- motion for AMN 519 fails

Y=62 N=68

Report of Muller on AMN A46

Muller. Requests roll call, explains bill.

McElroy

Muller

clerk takes roll

clerk closes roll

- motion on A46 fails

Y=61 N=72

Report of Winter on AMN A3

Winter. Requests roll call, explains bill.

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: —DIVISION/SUBC: Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve FriggumSIDE: BPAGE: 6DATE: 4.15.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2058McElroy1987Erhardt1779Skoglund1669Jennings, ~~exit~~1604McElroy6:00. 1543Jennings1477McElroy1436Heighon1305Skoglund1239Roll open1164Roll closed1145- motion on A3 fails $y = 100$ $N = 71$ 1136Report of Trimble amn A301109Trimble. Requests roll call. / exchange.723McElroy662Trimble ~~def~~ withdraws amn A30651McElroy583Trimble withdraws A30530Report of Clark, K amn A296:15 481Clark, K. Requests roll call.207McElroy58Roll open3:1 54Roll closed - TAPE 3, SIDE A -85- motion on A29 fails $y = 50$ $N = 74$ 108Report of Clark amn A40138Clark moves to incorporate amn. to amn.150Report of amn. to amn.170Clark - requests roll call.

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: MA House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: 4:15DIVISION/SUBC: Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve TriggumSIDE: UPAGE: 7DATE: 4.15.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

579McElroy778Sykora10:30 1097Chirk, K1293Roll open1377Roll closed1395- motion on A40 fails Y = 44 N = 811420Rep Kahn et al move amendment "A37"1445- describes amendment "A37"1550Rep Molnar1640Dehlee, exchange1710Stanek1872Kahn10:45 2053Stanek - request roll call2077McElroy2138Tuma - personal privilege2165Stanek2184Powlenky2224Kahn, exchange2376Powlenky2445Roll open2507Roll closed2523- motion on A37 fails Y = 52 N = 782533Report on Hasskamp's am A172.2547Hasskamp. Introduces bill. Requests roll call.2754Roll open2810Roll closed2823- motion fails on A172 Y = 49 N = 772832Report of Wenzel on A168

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: Mal House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: DIVISION/SUBC: Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve FergusonSIDE: 6dPAGE: 8DATE: 4.15.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

7:00 2847Wenzel2903~~McElroy~~ - motion fail for A1682905Third reading of H.F. 23902919Intake2944McElroy2964Trimble3033McElroy3076Roll open on HF 23903133Roll closed3147- motion prevails $y=72$ $N=55$ 3150McElroy3196Report of HF 2387. - fiscal calendar, transportation3211Molnar - introduces bill.7:15 3:8TAPE 3, SIDE B ✓3526Report of Molnar amn. A33517Molnar3488Bank3304Houes3233Hosshamp - requests roll call3150Molnar3047Hosshamp7:30 3001Knible2915Roll open2492Roll closed2463- motion on A3 ~~fails~~ ^{prevails} $y=66$ $N=61$ 2427Opotz 2:34 point of order. adjourn point2456Rest of Opotz amn. A52423Opotz - Requests roll call

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 3COMMITTEE: MN House of Reps. 81st LegislatureSTART TIME: —DIVISION/SUBC: Open SessionCHAIR: Rep. Steve HigginsSIDE: BPAGE: 9DATE: 4.15.99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2358

Molnar accepts ~~the~~ incorporate amm AS

2362

Roll call

2326

Roll closed

2296

- motion prevails AS. Y = 129 N = 8

2289

Report of Juhnke amm AG

2275

Juhnke - Requests roll call. and explains amendment AG

1853

Rep Hausman speaking in favor of AG

1716

Rep Peterson

1633

Rep Peterson addresses question to Rep Juhnke

1607

Rep Juhnke - answer

1514

Rep Westrom - against AG

1391

Rep Molnar - against AG

1252

Rep Wagenius - comment

1182

Rep Juhnke - response to Westrom & Molnar

1018

Rep Stang - against AG

948

Roll call

829

motion fails 59 71

820

Clerk reads Chaudary amendment

795

Rep Chaudary - question for Molnar

773

Rep Molnar - response

762

Rep Chaudary - explains A12

requests roll call - granted

002

Rep Osskopp

TAPE 4.3

Rep Osskopp

400

Rep Rukavina

545

Rep Haas

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: Steve GriggumSIDE: APAGE: 10DATE: 4/15/99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

8:30 1230Rep Dehler - Bread day1625Rep Chaudhary1659Rep Folliard1847Rep Hausman - Ligherails across the country2182Rep Skoglund2336Rep ~~22~~ Reuter2415Rep Marko2670Rep Dorman2670Rep Krinkie2790CHAIR (Abrams)2800Rep Haas8:58 2848Rep Wageningen directs statement to Rep Florman3038Rep Molnau3254Rep Orfield3335Rep Haas3445Rep ChaudharySIDE B: 35903550Roll Call3500Clerk closes the roll: 54 years, 75 days3490~ Amendment not adopted ~3473Rep Chaudhary moves and describes Amendment JW1223352- requests a roll call3260Rep Molnau3130Clerk closes the roll: 55 years, 74 days3090~ ~~Does~~ JW122 does not pass ~2979Rep Kalis moves and describes A1782880Rep WorkmanRep Tomassoni requests a roll call

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 4COMMITTEE: MN House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: ~~#15-99~~ Speaker Steve SwiggumSIDE: BPAGE: 11DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

9:27pm 2865Tomassoni (cont'd)2785Rep Molnar2684Rep Peterson2612Rep Marko asks Rep Molnar to yield2537Rep Molnar responds2403Rep Workman -2329Rep Caruthers - Point of order. stop2291Rep Workman2250Speaker Swiggum - Permits2180Rep Kalis -2070Rep Workman - LCMR2025Rep Caruthers -1974Rep Olson1857- responds to Caruthers1728Rep Olson1638Rep Tomassoni1545Rep Schumacher1525Rep Carlson1444Rep Olson1333Clerk takes roll1225Clerk closes the roll: 92 yeas, 39 nays1200~ Amendment A178 is adopted ~1166Rep^{Larsen} moves Amendment 148 and describes- requests roll call1026Rep Kvistle - speaks against0933Rep Molnar - speaks against0684Rep Larsen0606Rep Jennings asks Rep Larsen to yield

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

T/PE: 4 and 5COMMITTEE: MM House of RepresentativesSTART TIME: ~DIVISION/SUBC: 81st SessionCHAIR: Speaker Steve SwiggumSIDE: B and APAGE: 12DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

10:04 0560Rep Jennings (to Rep Larsen) cont'd0492Rep Larsen replies0310Rep Jennings0265- asks Rep Lenczewski0218Rep Lenczewski - Keeping pledge0125Rep Larsen - roll call0089Rep Kuisle* TAPES * SIDE A:0005Rep Larsen0115Clerk takes the roll0147Clerk closes the roll: 51 years, 77 days0370~ Amendment 148 is not adopted ~0407Rep Marko0464Rep Molnar0616Rep Marko0771Rep ~~Marko~~ Abrams~~0745~~~~Rep ~~Marko~~~~1200Rep Marko1297Rep Pawlenty moves call of the house1310Clerk takes the roll1336Rep Abrams moves that Sgt-at-Arms fetch members1380Clerk closes roll: 78 years ~~to~~ 52 days1572~ HF 2387 is passed as amended ~1604Rep Pawlenty moves that Calendar of the Day be cont'd1620Announcements by the Speaker10:30 pm 1668~ Motions and Resolutions ~1730Rep Abrams: announcements1766Rep Knobloch

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 5

COMMITTEE: MN House of Representatives

START TIME: ~

DIVISION/SUBC: 81st Session

CHAIR: Speaker Steve Simon

SIDE: A

PAGE: 13

DATE: 4-15-99

REVOLUTIONS:

10:31 1780
1808
1838
10:34 1883

LOG:

Rep Krinkie
Rep Bishop
Rep Paulsen: moves adjournment and next session
~ House Adjourned ~